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September 1, 2015 

 

Timco Engineering Inc. 

849 NW State Road 45 Newberry FL 32669      

 

Re : FCC ID: MMA75 

 

Dear Sir/Madame, 

 

This will serve as a Class II Permissive Change request for the above mentioned FCC Identifier. 

 

The manufacturer has had to change it for FRS frequencies (14 channels) only to export to Peru. 

GMRS frequencies are being removed by software, and we hereby confirm that the third parties or 

unauthorized parties are prevented from making modifications to the transmitter to enable operation outside 

the conditions of the grant of authorization.  

Only the manufacturer has the ability to make the software changes. 

 

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 

 

 
KT Kang / KES Co., Ltd.  
Authorized Representative 
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